
[ NP Re Care [ Rim mety 

kr, Charles ¥. Hinkle, Direeter . aftfei 

fies of the Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs 
Departmant of Defense 
Washington, B.C. 27501 

Dear Hr, jjimicic, BI-DFOL-975 
Thank pou verg much for your Lotter of the 4th and ite onelose. For your con 

venienos { enclose a comy of your letter and of two papers of the aclosure, to which 

I refer below. 

Two of the records Licted in the enolosure, Nos. 492 and 1042, are of considerable 

interest to me and probably tog others. 

4s the coment on 1042 says, there was a time when it was thought thet Lee “arvey 

Oswald wes sumvhow ivelved in the octh of Serkin Sehwani. The official inquiry con- 

cluded it was suieide. 

het the Comie«ien published ie inadequate. I'd appreciate coples of the pages 

it 444 not publish. Pages 212 ef 492 ave published dn th: Comiesion's appendix 

but pages: 7 and 15—20 ams not puta. None of 2042 is published. 

Thank you very such. 

Singer ly,


